
               
                                                                                                    
                                                                                               
  

     
Ecological Consultants 

Environmental and Rural Chartered Surveyors 

 
 
 

Tel: 015395 61894 
Mobile: 07812 081320 

Email: info@envtech.co.uk 
Web: www.envtech.co.uk 

Envirotech NW Ltd 
The Stables, Back Lane, Hale, Milnthorpe, Cumbria. LA7 7BL 

                                    Directors:     A. Gardner BSc (Hons), MSc, CEnv, MCIEEM, MRICS, Dip NDEA 
   H. Gardner BSc (Hons), MSc, CEnv, MRICS 

Registered in England and Wales. Company Registration Number 5028111 

Your Ref: 3/2016/0949 
Our Ref: 3756 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tuesday, 31 January 2017 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
RE: DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 49 IN RELATION TO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 
LAND OFF CHURCH RAIKE, CHIPPING 
 
Condition 49 of Application 3/2016/0949 on the above site states: 
 
Prior to commencement of works a further precautionary inspection/assessment of trees to be 
affected for their suitability to support roosting bats shall be carried out by a suitably qualified 
person. Should any trees have developed features suitable for roosting bats impacts on these 
should be avoided were possible. Should impacts be unavoidable then the protocol detailed in table 
8.4 (protocol for inspection of trees) of the recognised Bat Conservation Trust guidelines (Bat 
Surveys: Good Practice Guidelines, 2nd edition, 2012) shall be followed and advice sought from an 
appropriately qualified ecologist regarding the need for a Natural England licence. 
 
We can confirm that a survey of the site was undertaken by Mr Andrew Gardner, Natural England Bat 
Class Licence holder (Level 2) and Miss Emma Wainwright, accredited agent on Natural England Bat 
Class Licence (Level 2) from Envirotech NW Ltd. on the 7th December 2016.  
 
During the surveys a check of trees and structures on site for their potential to be used by roosting 
bats was made. This comprised a close inspection of trees and an external visual assessment of 
buildings within the site to allow an assessment of their potential to be used by bats to be made by 
a licensed surveyor. Trees were all assessed in accordance with Collins, J. (ed) (2016).
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Figure 1 Trees proposed for removal highlighted red 



 

 

 
It is proposed that the groups of  trees indicated as G2 and G3 on Figure 1 are removed along with a 
series of ash (Fraxinus excelsior) trees referred to as G12.  
 
During the survey G2 and G3 was recorded as being a stand of oak (Quercus sp.), silver birch (Betula 
pendula), ash (Fraxinus excelsior), field maple (Acer campestre),  rowan (Sorbus aucuparia) and 
Hazel (Corylus avellana). Trees were recorded as being of low value and were all noted as Category 
3 (low) risk. 
 
G12 were recorded as multi-stemmed, semi-mature ash. None of these trees showed cracks or 
crevices which would offer potential for bats to roost. They were also recorded as Category 3 (low) 
risk.  
 
All of the trees could be adequately inspected. Risk categories from Hundt (2012) and the 
requirement for mitigation for each tree category are shown on Figure 2.  
 
We consider bat species are highly unlikely to rely on these trees for roosting. There is therefore no 
requirement for a Natural England European Protected Species License in relation to the removal of 
these trees.  

 
Figure 2 Tree risk categories from Hundt (2012) 

Yours Sincerely 

 
Emma Wainwright BSc (Hons), Grad CIEEM  

Ecologist 


